# **Town of Harmony Monthly Board Meeting/Minutes**

Monday, March 25, 2024 @ Town Shop E2905 Newton Road, Genoa, WI 54632

Lorn Goede called the meeting to order @ 6:10 pm.

Pledge of Allegiance.

<u>Present:</u> Lorn Goede, Chairman, Kent Wendorf and Keith Bauer, Supervisors, Carolyn Parr, Clerk/Treasurer, Steve Oliver, Scotte Meyer, Patrolmen and Pete Strachan, Zoning Coordinator.

Verification: Agenda posted @ Town Shop, Sorenson Ln, and tn.harmony.wi.gov

## **Town Business:**

Scotte will start using the receipt book at the recycle center for moneys paid on items that we have a fee for.

Keith Matthews will do dog count again this year and be our contact person for stray dogs.

Lorn, Keith, Kent and Carolyn all attend the District Meeting on March 1st and completed the BOR training.

All information has been sent to Karen Wolfe at Engelson's for our 2023 audit.

## **Chairman Report:**

Lorn talked about culvert/bridge grant. Clerk to send form to Phil @ VC Highway Dept and WTA stating we will do our

own inspections. Patrolmen will help Pete complete locating culverts/bridges.

GFL has stated they would do recycle at lower cost.

Bethany/St Joes possibly will be managing Vernon Menor in the future.

#### **Town Road**

Patrolmen have been plowing snow, cutting brush and waiting for waste oil pump to be returned on Wed and will start checking into a new one.

Discussed patrolmen going to Road School. Scotte and Steve said they would contact Clerk to register if they decide to go.

Cory Volden has purchased LaFarge Truck Center in LaFarge. Everything will remain the same.

No new information on accident that happened on North Ridge.

New Community Grant is open Motion made and seconded by Kent/Keith to apply and be used for new road, dead end, children at play, sharp corners signs, bridge markers, etc.

Previous Community Grant fire signs still has money available. Motion made and seconded by Keith/Kent to use these funds to correct some signs and include missed ones.

ARIP discussed and decided we probably would not be eligible for these funds.

Lorn checked into rates at RB and they are at 5%.

Motion made and seconded by Lorn/Kent to have Pete complete inspections for grant. Pete will let us know.

Patrolmen have been looking for new truck to purchase, no 4WD trucks. Possibly look into a new truck.

Motion made and seconded by Lorn/Kent to put bid notice in the paper for 2 weeks for rock and seal coating and to be opened at April meeting. Motion carried

#### Minutes:

Motion made and seconded by Keith/Kent to approve minutes. Motion carried.

#### Treasurer's Report

Motion made and seconded by Keith/Kent to approve treasurer's report. Motion carried.

#### **Accounts Payable**

Motion made and seconded by Keith/Kent to approve the bills to be paid. Motion carried.

# **Zoning Report**:

No zoning issues.

Motion made and seconded by Keith/Kent to approve the following permits to be issued: Building Permits for Dan E Miller, Andy Miller, Robert Nichols, Brady Nigh, Scott Stafslien, Sam Slabaugh and David Schmidt. Robert Nichols for home and Fire numbers for Robert Nichols and 2 numbers for Dale Seelow.

## **Election Report:**

Next election April 2<sup>nd</sup>.

## **Public Comment:**

# **Next Meeting Date**:

April 18, 2024 @ 6:00 pm

<u>Adjournment</u>: Motion made and seconded by Keith/Kent to adjourn at 7:45 pm. Motion carried.

Respectfully submitted, Carolyn Parr, Clerk-Town of Harmony

